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April 17, 1996

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Box 69, Gedney Station

White Plains, New York 10605

Dear Ms. Sassower:

I have received your letter dated April 15, 1996. I do
not as a matter of policy respond to correspondence addressed
directly to me as an individual member of the Commission.

Please direct any correspondence, particularly anything
you wish to be distributed, to either Gerald Stern, the
Commission Administrator, or Albert Lawrence, the Commission
Clerk.

Very truly yours,

Y L Lrlt
Lawrence S. Goldman

cc: Gerald Stern, Esqg.
Albert B. Lawrence, Esqg. _ ‘ , o e




